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Gentlemen:

I am writing in response to your Noven6er 1982 monthly report on the
West Valley work (letter #12545 R50). I note that the monthly report
makes no reference at all in its " Problems" sections under each
activity of the very serious problem of the " lost" ultrasonic test
data. This problem surfaced only through a reading of the draft report
on the work which I recently reviewed.

Ity conments on the draft report will be forwarded through the
Department of Energy as specified in Section 3.2, Task Reports, of the
Statement of Work.

Sincerely,

ffa'a''m*1 tieneai;y
ns Clary

A. Thomas Clark, Jr.,'

,

NRC West Valley Project Manager
Advanced Fuel and Spent Fuel

Licensing Branch
.
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